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PO Box 61229, Houston, TX 77208-1229    1111 Travis Street, Houston, TX 77002 
Phone:  713/209-2400    Fax 713/209-2420   hilcorp.com 

September 7, 2018 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Attn: Michael McMillan 

Re:      C-107A (Downhole Commingle) 
Lester 1A  
API: 30-045-24155 
T30N-R11W-Section 3, Unit Letter: D 
San Juan County, NM 

Mr. McMillan: 

Concerning Hilcorp Energy Company’s C-107A application to downhole commingle 
production in the subject well, this letter serves to confirm the following: 

 All working, royalty and overriding royalty interests are identical between the Basin 
Fruitland Coal (71629) and Blanco Mesaverde (72319) in the spacing unit 
dedicated to these formations; being the N/2 of Township 30 North, Range 11 West, 
Section 3. 

 No state or federal leases are situated within the aforementioned spacing unit. 
 Pursuant to Subsection C.(1) of 19.15.12.11 NMAC, no notice is required to interest 

owners, SLO, or BLM. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at the email or number provided below. 

Regards, 

Hilcorp Energy Company 

Robert T. Carlson 
Landman 
(832) 839-4596
rcarlson@hilcorp.com
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